



# New Forest Agricultural Show Society CATTLE SCHEDULE

# TUESDAY 25TH, WEDNESDAY 26TH JULY & THURSDAY 27TH JULY 2023

ENTER ON-LINE www.newforestshow.co.uk

CLOSING DATE FOR ALL ENTRIES:
Monday 26th June 2023

Registered Charity No: 1004255

Company Registration No: 2646090

Patron: Lady Mary Fagan DCVO

President: Mr B Rickman

Chairman: Mr M Stewart

Chief Executive: Mr D Dooley

Livestock Secretary: Mrs Jenny Dolbear

The Showground, New Park, Brockenhurst, Hampshire SO42 7QH Telephone: (01590) 622400

Email: jenny@newforestshow.co.uk Website: www.newforestshow.co.uk

The New Forest & Hampshire County Show helps us to raise money for the New Forest Agricultural Show Society and other local and national charitable organisations. The New Forest Agricultural Show Society is a private company limited by guarantee.

# Contents

Timetable	5
Rules and Regulations	6
Best Promotional Cattle Stand	9
Tuesday 25th July 2023	
Senior Dairy Female Show	10
Junior Dairy Female Show (Calf classes)  Dairy Showmanship	11
.,	
Wednesday 26th July 2023	
National Dexter Show Day One	13
Supreme Beef Cattle Championship/ Beef Pairs Championship	14
Beef Cattle Showmanship	15
Aberdeen Angus	16
British Charolais	
Hereford	
Limousin	
British Simmental	
Any Other Pedigree Beef or Dual Purpose Breed - Native and Continental	21
Best of British Beef Breed Group	22
Thursday 27th July 2023	
National Dexter Show Day Two	23
Commercial Dairy Cattle - Any Breed or Cross Breed	
Commercial Beef Cattle - Any Breed or Cross Breed	25
Rare, Traditional British and Native Breeds	
Beef	
Dual-Purpose or Dairy	27
Showmanship	
Beef	
Dairy	
Continental Beef Breeds	
NativeBreeds	
Interpreed Reef Pairs Competition	31

# Timetable

# Tuesday 25th July 2023

9.30am Senior Dairy Female Show Junior Dairy Female Show follows on Dairy Showmanship Show

3.00pm Grand Parade in East Ring

# Wednesday 26th July 2023

8.30am The National Dexter Show - Day One 9.00am Beef Showmanship 9.30am Aberdeen Angus 9.30am British Charolais 9.30am Hereford 9.30am Limousin 9.30am **British Simmental** 9.30am Any Other Pedigree Beef or Dual Purpose Breed - Native and

Continental

11.30am Supreme Beef Cattle Championship/ Beef Pairs Championship

12.00pm Best of British Beef Breed Group

3.45pm Grand Parade in East Ring

# Thursday 27th July2023

8.00am
 9.00am
 9.00am
 9.00am
 9.00am
 9.30am
 9.30am
 9.30am
 9.30am
 9.30am
 9.30am
 Parent Commercial Dairy Cattle - Any Breed or Cross Breed
 Parent Commercial Beef Cattle - Any Breed or Cross Breed
 Rare, Traditional British and Native Breeds
 Beef
 Dual Purpose and Dairy

II.00am Commercial Championship
II.30am Continental Beef Breed
I2.00pm Native Beef Breeds

12.30pm Interbreed Beef Pairs Competition

3.00pm Grand Parade in East Ring

# Rules & Regulations

# **ENTRIES CLOSE MONDAY 26TH JUNE 2023**

Please go to our website www.newforestshow.co.uk: Competitions, Livestock, Cattle

#### IMPORTANT INFORMATION:

Lorry washing facilities are available on site for those who wish to use it..

DEFRA Regulations must be adhered to i.e. six day stand still or the current DEFRA regulations in force for the period covering the Show. TB PRE MOVEMENT TESTING - All cattle coming to the Show, must have had a pre movement test with a negative result within 60 days of the end date of the Show.

Exhibitors wishing to take advantage of the reduced entry fees available to Members of the New Forest Agricultural Show Society can be obtained from the Show website when making entries - www.newforestshow. co.uk Membership should be purchased before entries are made.

#### **RULES APPLICABLE TO CATTLE CLASSES**

- Classes are open to pedigree, non-pedigree animal. All animals entered and recognised as pedigree must be registered in their respective official Breed Society Records.
- 2. Only animals from attested herds are eligible.
- 3. Exhibitors are asked to bring their animals passports and British Cattle Movement Scheme Barcode labels will be provided by the Show for entry in cattle passports.

#### MOVEMENTS

- 4. All animals must be brought to the Showground in vehicles and will be unloaded at the cattle lines under the supervision of the Society's Stewards. Animals must be halter led from the vehicles to the stalls.
- No exhibit of cattle may be removed from the showground until after 4.00pm on the day concerned.
- 6. Entry to the Showground:

If exhibiting on:	Cattle Lines available from:	To be vacated by:
Tuesday 25th July	Monday 24th July 2:00pm	Tuesday 25th July 5:30pm
Wednesday 26th July	Tuesday 25th July 6:30pm	Wednesday 26th July 5:30pm
Thursday 27th July	Wednesday 26th July 6:30pm	Thursday 27th July 5:30pm

All competitors will be asked to remain on site until 4.00pm due to the one way traffic system and if arriving the evening prior to competing, you may not arrive till 6.30pm

#### **EXHIBITING**

7. All bulls must have a ring or clamp attached to the nose and in the aged classes must be provided with a long chain and, if necessary, led with a proper stick. Exhibitors of bulls must also comply with the Guidance Note AlS35 issued by the Health and Safety Executive concerning the safe custody and handling of bulls at Agricultural Shows, Markets and similar premises off the

# Rules & Regulations

farm.

All other cattle must be halter led whilst on the Showground. Stock attendants are responsible for their own cattle at all times.

- 8. In classes for cows and/or heifers "with calf at foot", that calf should meet one of the following three criteria. The calf should either be: I): her natural born calf from her most recent calving. ii): in circumstances where her natural calf died at birth or within 7 days of birth she can be shown with a surrogate calf which was born within +/- 7 days of her actual calving date and which has been reared by her as her own. The date of calving, death of the natural calf and the birthdate of the surrogate calf all need to be confirmed by veterinary certificate or other official records
  - iii): a calf born as a result of an embryo transfer into the cow/heifer being shown, ie: the cow/heifer being shown is the recipient dam of the calf and has reared the calf as if her own from birth. This will be supported by the passport of the calf.
- No persons other than Show officials, Judges, Stewards and the owners or their representative will be permitted to enter the Show Rings.
- Prize winning cattle must appear in the Grand Parade in the Ring at 3.00pm on Tuesday and Thursday and 3.45pm on Wednesday.
   It would be appreciated if any other cattle entered could also take part in the Parade
- 11. The Society reserves the right to amalgamate classes as it sees fit.

#### **PROTESTS**

Any Exhibitor wishing to make a protest, having reference to any Stock exhibited at this Show must make the same in writing to the Show Secretary and deposit the sum of £100 which may, at the discretion of the Board, be forfeited to the funds of the Society if the protest shall appear frivolous and unreasonable. Protests must be delivered to the Show Secretary before 16.00 on the day of the Show concerned or within half an hour of the class being judged. After that hour no protest will be received unless a special and satisfactory reason can be given for the delay.

A Quorum of three, consisting of the Cattle Chairman, Show Secretary and a Member of the Society's Board of Directors, will consider any such protest and their decision, which will be given leave if possible before the close of the Show, shall be final.

# **PRIZE MONEY**

- 12. All prize money can be collected in cash from the cash bank located near the Show Office and they are open from 8.30am to 6.30pm. Stewards will issue winning exhibitors a prize money card which can be redeemed on the day (or sent in after the Show for payment by bank transfer). Please see conditions on the reverse of the prize money card.
- 13. Breed boards and promotional information are encouraged to help educate the public who are always keen to learn more about the animals.

# Rules & Regulations

# WASHING / CLEANSING

- 14. Water, milking and grooming areas will be clearly marked and used by no other stock. Exhibitors must bring their own buckets for watering cattle. Mains water with taps will be provided. No clipping is allowed in the cattle stalls.
- 15. All animals must be washed away from the rings, in the marked "wash down" area.

#### **MILKING OUT - MILKING**

- Sterilised milking units will be provided by the Show, these must be suitably disinfected between each cow.
- 17. The Judges are empowered to direct that any animal be milked out before making their final awards.
- 18. Exhibitors will be allowed to transfer to the In-Calf classes, any animals which they have entered in the In-Milk classes, which do not calve prior to the Show. Animals entered in the In-Calf classes, which calve before the day of the Show, may be transferred to the In-Milk classes.

# **CALVING**

19. Cows calving at the Show:

a. Animals which calve, or show evidence of calving, whilst at the showground must be placed in the approved accommodation pending their possible early removal from the showground.

b. Where an animal calved at full term and the owner arranges for a blood sample and a vaginal swab to be taken and examined at an approved laboratory and the RBPT and microscopical examination of a smear made from the vaginal swab are negative, the animal may return to the Show lines at the discretion of the Show Secretary.

c. Where an animal calves prematurely, or aborts, the Show DVM must be informed immediately. The animal must be placed in isolation in the approved accommodation and the full range of samples (including, if at all possible, a placental smear) should be taken. The animal will not be allowed to take part further in the Show and once it is fit to travel, can be returned home to the registered premises, or alternatively retained until the end of the Show in isolation and returned with other competing cattle from the same premises.

d. All other bovine animals from the same registered premises will not be allowed to compete further in the Show until negative results from certain tests carried out by a Veterinary Investigation Centre (RBPT and microscopical examination of a vaginal smear from the aborted animal) have been received. They can be returned with the suspect animal at the completion of the Show.

The Show's Location Number is: 15/167/8000-01

THESE NOTES and CONDITIONS ARE SUBJECT TO ANY REGULATIONS THAT DEFRA MAY INTRODUCE.

Please refer to the Livestock Office between 6.30pm and 7.30pm or 8.30am and 9.30am with your passports.

If you are not able to attend please phone the Show Office on 01590 622400 soon as possible.

# Best Promotional Cattle Stand

A prize of £25 will be awarded each day of the Show to the Herdsman of the stand adjudged Best of Breed and herd promotion and general tidiness.

Breed Boards and Promotional Information are encouraged to help educate the public who are keen to learn more about the animals.

JUDGE: To be judged each day by a Member of the Society's Cattle Steward

Team.

ENTRY FEE: FREE ENTRY

CATTLE LINES COMPETITION: To be judged throughout the morning of each of the three days of the Show and announced during the Championship judging each day.

# TUESDAY 25TH JULY Senior Dairy Female Show

**REGULATIONS:** 

Open to Dairy Cows and Heifers.

AWARDS:

THE MILLER MUNDY CUP (2) (Perpetual) awarded to the Senior Dairy Female Champion

THE CUFFNELLS PARK CUP (Perpetual) (6) awarded to the best Senior Female Jersey.

SILVER CHALLENGE CUP (Perpetual) (8) presented by the New Forest Agricultural Show Society to the Best Senior Female Holstein.

ANY OTHER BREED TROPHY (Perpetual) (186) awarded to the Best Senior Female of any other Breed. (not sired by a Holstein or a Jersey bull).

THE KEWLAKE CUP (Perpetual) (14) awarded to the Best Guernsey animal forward.

THE NEW FOREST AGRICULTURAL SHOW SOCIETY awards sashes and rosettes to the Senior Dairy Female Champion and Reserve Champion.

JUDGE: Mr Martyn Smith

Prize Money: Ist £30, 2nd £20, 3rd £15, 4th £10

Class C1 DAIRY FEMALE - Born before 1st April 2022 to have not yet calved

Class C2 SENIOR DAIRY FEMALE - To have calved once in milk in the first

lactation, or dry before second calving.

Class C3 SENIOR DAIRY FEMALE who has calved two or more times (may

be shown in milk or dry).

Class C4 SENIOR DAIRY FEMALE PAIR

The pair may be selected on the day from those entered in C1, C2

and C3 classes, owned by the same exhibitor.

#### SENIOR DAIRY FEMALE CHAMPIONSHIP

To be judged from the first and second placed animals in classes C1, C2 and C3 Prize Money Champion £125, Reserve Champion £75

# Junior Dairy Female Show

# **REGULATIONS:**

Open only to dairy females born after I April 2022.

#### AWARDS

THE KEMMIS CUP (Perpetual) (3) presented by Colonel W Kemmis presented to the Junior Dairy Female Champion

GURD SILVER CHALLENGE CUP (Perpetual) (4) presented by D. R. Gurd Esq of the Southern Jersey Cattle Club (SJCC) for the best Junior Jersey animal (an animal sired by a Jersey bull).

SLACKSTEAD SILVER CHALLENGE CUP (Perpetual) (7) presented by Mr J R Phillips to the Best Junior Holstein (an animal sired by a Holstein bull).

PERKINS SILVER CHALLENGE CUP (Perpetual) (5) presented by Mrs Frank Perkins to the best Junior Other Breed animal (an animal sired by a bull of any breed other than a Holstein or a Jersey - for example it could be sired by a Friesian bull).

THE NEW FOREST AGRICULTURAL SHOW SOCIETY awards sashes and rosettes to the Junior Dairy Female Champion and Reserve Champion .

JUDGE:	Mr Martyn Smith
Prize Money:	Ist £30; 2nd £20; 3rd £15; 4th £10
Class C5	DAIRY CALF – Born between 1st April 2023 and 31st May 2023
Class C6	DAIRY CALF - Born between 1st February 2023 to 31st March 2023
Class C7	DAIRY CALF - Born between 1st December 2022 to 31st January 2023
Class C8	DAIRY CALF - Born between 1st October 2022 and 30th November 2022
Class C9	DAIRY CALF - Born between 1st August 2022 and 30th September 2022
Class C10	DAIRY CALF - Born between 1st June 2022 and 31st July 2022
Class C11	DAIRY CALF - Born between 1st April 2022 and 31st May 2022
Class C12	JUNIOR DAIRY FEMALE PAIR - The pair may be selected on the day - from those entered in the above classes, owned by the same exhibitor.

# JUNIOR DAIRY FEMALE CHAMPION

To be judged from first and second place animals in classes C5 to C11 Prize Money Champion £125, Reserve Champion £75

# Dairy Showmanship

(following Junior Dairy Female Show)

# **REGULATIONS:**

All calves being shown must be born after 1st April 2022

EACH CALF SHOWN IN THE DAIRY SHOWMANSHIP JUNIOR, INTERMEDIATE SENIOR AND MATURE CLASSES MAY ONLY BE UTILISED IN ONE OF THESE FOUR.

THE VETERAN HANDLER CLASS WILL NOT CONTRIBUTE TO THE CHAMPIONSHIP. ANIMALS THAT HAVE BEEN USED IN THE JUNIOR, INTERMEDIATE, SENIOR AND MATURE CLASS MAY BE USED IN THE VETERAN HANDLER CLASS.

NO LATE ENTRIES WILL BE PERMITTED.

ONLY COMPETITORS MAY LEAD THE CALVES IN THESE SHOWMANSHIP CLASSES - NO ASSISTANCE WILL BE ALLOWED.

## AWARDS:

THE DUTCH SNACK BARTANKARD (Perpetual) (10) for the winner of class C13. THE BRIDGELEA TROPHY (Perpetual) (11) for the winner of Class C14. THE CHAUHAN CUP (Perpetual) (237) for the winner of Class C15 THE CORONATION CUP (Perpetual) (39) for the winner of Class C16 THE HAMPSHIRE CUP (Perpetual) (238) for the Dairy Showmanship Champion

THE NEW FOREST AGRICULTURAL SHOW SOCIETY awards rosettes to the Champion and Reserve Champion.

JUDGE: Mr Martyn Smith

Prize Money: Ist £30; 2nd £20; 3rd £15 4th £10

- CI3 JUNIOR DAIRY SHOWMANSHIP - Handler aged 11 years or under on Íst January 2022. Animal to be born after 1st April 2021.
- CI4 INTERMEDIATE DAIRY SHOWMANSHIP - Handler aged 12 to 15 years inclusive on 1st January 2022. Animal to be born after 1st April 2021.
- C<sub>15</sub> SENIOR DAIRY SHOWMANSHIP - Handler aged 16 to 20 years inclusive on 1st January 2022. Animal to be born after 1st April 2021.
- C16 MATURE DAIRY SHOWMANSHIP - Handler aged 21 to 27 years inclusive on 1st January 2022. Animal to be born after 1st April 2021.

DAIRY SHOWMANSHIP CHAMPIONSHIP - To be judged from the first and second placed animals in classes C13 to C16.

CI7 VETERAN DAIRY SHOWMANSHIP - Handler aged 28 years or over on 1st January 2022. (No upper age limit) Animal to born after 1st April 2021. of age. Since the Veteran Showmanship class will not contribute to the Championship, animals that have been used in the Junior, Intermediate, Senior or Mature class MAY be used in the Veteran class.

Prizes awarded 1st to 3rd

6th 2

# WEDNESDAY 26TH JULY

# THE NATIONAL DEXTER SHOW DAY ONF

(Starting at 8.30 am)

All animals entered must be registered with the Dexter Cattle Society. Females to be shown on a full pedigree number (F). Males under 12 months on Show day may be shown on their birth notification number (N). Males over 12 months must be shown on a full pedigree number (M).

# **AWARDS**

## THE NATIONAL DEXTER SHOW CHAMPIONSHIP

To be judged from the first and second placed animals in classes C18 to C28 Dexter Cattle Society Sash and Rosette for the Champion Dexter and Dexter Cattle Society Rosette for the Reserve Champion.

The Champion prize of £100 is supported by the Dexter Cattle Society The Reserve Champion prize of £50 is supported by the Dexter Cattle Society

# NEW FOREST AGRICULTURAL SHOW SOCIETY awards

THE KNIGHTSWAY CUP (Perpetual) (9) kindly presented by Mrs | A Knight for the Dexter Champion

THE DOMINIC WOOD CUP (Perpetual) (191) kindly presented by Dr & Mrs Wood for the Dexter Reserve Champion

THE IUDY KNIGHT MEMORIAL AWARD (Perpetual) (258) for the best Exhibitor

Champion and Reserve Champion Breed Rosettes

JUDGE: Miss C Bickerton

Prize Money: Ist £30: 2nd £20: 3rd £15: 4th £10

Class C18 DEXTER PEDIGREE HEIFER

Under 12 months of age on the day of the Show

Class C19 DEXTER PEDIGREE HEIFER

Age between 12 months and 18 months of age on the day of the

Show

Class C20 **DEXTER PEDIGREE HEIFER** 

Over 18 Months of age on the day of the Show

Class C21 DEXTER PEDIGREE HEIFER IN MILK

Class C22 DEXTER PEDIGREE DRY HEIFER

Class C23 DEXTER PEDIGREE COW IN MILK

Class C24 DEXTER PEDIGREE DRY COW IN CALE

13

Class C25 DEXTER PEDIGREE SENIOR COW

in calf or in milk over 7 years of age

Class C26 DEXTER PEDIGREE JUNIOR BULL

Under 12 months of age on the day of the Show.

Class C27 DEXTER PEDIGREE BULL

Between 12 months and 24 months of age on the day of the Show

Class C28 DEXTER PEDIGREE BULL

Over 24 months of age on the day of the Show

# Supreme Beef Cattle Championship

# **REGULATIONS:**

To be judged from the Aberdeen Angus, British Charolais, Hereford, Limousin, British Simmental and Any Other Pedigree Beef Champions only. The animal standing reserve to the Champion judged to be Supreme Beef Champion may be asked to go forward to be judged, with the remaining Champions, for the Reserve Supreme Beef Championship.

# **AWARDS:**

HASSOCK CHALLENGE CUP (Perpetual) (15) presented by Mrs H M R Pembroke to the Supreme Beef Champion.

NEW FOREST AGRICULTURAL SHOW SOCIETY awards sashes and rosettes to the Supreme and Reserve Supreme Champion Beef animals.

**IUDGE:** Mr R Lawrence

Prize Money: Supreme Beef Champion £150;

Reserve Supreme Beef Champion £75

# Beef Pairs Championship

# **REGULATIONS:**

To be judged from the Aberdeen Angus, British Charolais, Hereford, Limousin, British Simmental and Any Other Pedigree Beef Pairs Champions only.

#### AWARD:

DALRYMPLE CHALLENGE CUP (Perpetual) (16) presented by Mrs Dalrymple to the Champion Beef Pair.

THE NEW FOREST AGRICULTURAL SHOW SOCIETY awards sashes and rosettes to the Champion and Reserve Champion Beef Pair.

JUDGE: Mr R Lawrence

6th

PRIZE MONEY: Champion Beef Pair £50; Reserve Champion Beef Pair £25

# Beef Cattle Showmanship

# **REGULATIONS:**

Any breed or cross-breed calf, male or female under 12 months on the day of the Show in the Junior section and up to two years old in the Intermediate, Senior, Mature and Veteran sections. The first and second place winners of Junior, Intermediate, Senior, and Mature classes will go forward to the Championship. The winner of the Veteran class will not be included in the Championship

EACH CALF SHOWN IN THE BEEF SHOWMANSHIP JUNIOR, INTERMEDIATE SENIOR AND MATURE CLASSES MAY ONLY BE UTILISED IN ONE OF THESE FOUR.

THE VETERAN HANDLER CLASSWILL NOT CONTRIBUTE TO THE CHAMPIONSHIP. ANIMALS THAT HAVE BEEN USED IN THE JUNIOR, INTERMEDIATE, SENIOR AND MATURE CLASS MAY BE USED IN THE VETERAN HANDLER CLASS.

ONLY COMPETITORS MAY LEAD THE CALVES IN THESE SHOWMANSHIP CLASSES - NO ASSISTANCE WILL BE ALLOWED.

# AWARDS:

JUNIOR BEEF HANDLER TANKARD (Perpetual) (249) awarded to the winner of Class

THEVIN TANKARD (Perpetual) (232) awarded to the winner of class C30.

THE PEDLEY TANKARD (Perpetual) (280) awarded to the winner of class C32. THE MRS CECIL CUP (Perpetual) (37) awarded to the Beef Showmanship Champion. THE KEITH JEMPSON YOUNG HANDLER TROPHY (Perpetual) awarded to the Beef Showmanship Champion

**IUDGE**: Mr R Lawrence

Prize Money Ist £30, 2nd £20, 3rd £15, 4th £10

Prizes awarded 1st to 3rd for Veteran Class C33

Class C29 **IUNIOR BEEF CATTLE SHOWMANSHIP** 

Animal to be shown and led by a handler aged 11 years or under on

the 1st January 2023. Animals to be under 12 months of age.

Class C30 INTERMEDIATE BEEF CATTLE SHOWMANSHIP

Animal to be shown and led by a handler aged 12 to 15 years inclusive on 1st January 2023. Animals to be under 24 months.

Class C31 SENIOR BEEF CATTLE SHOWMANSHIP

To be shown and led by a handler aged 16 to 20 years inclusive on

1st January 2023. Animals to be under 24 months.

Class C32 MATURE BEEF CATTLE SHOWMANSHIP

To be shown and led by a handler aged 21 to 27 years inclusive on

1st January 2023. Animals to be under 24 months.

# BEEF SHOWMANSHIP CHAMPIONSHIP

To be judged from the first and second place handlers from the above classes. Prize Money Champion £50 Reserve Champion £25

#### Class C33 **VETERAN BEEF CATTLE SHOWMANSHIP -**

Handler aged 28 years or over on 1st January 2023. (No upper limit). Since the Veteran Showmanship class will not contribute to the Championship

animals that have been used in the Junior, Intermediate, Senior or Mature class MAY be used in the Veteran class.

# Aberdeen Angus

#### AWARDS:

THE DIBBEN HOMES TROPHY (Perpetual) (17) kindly presented by Dibben Homes for the Aberdeen Angus Champion.

THE WRIGHT CUP (Perpetual) (18) kindly presented by Mr & Mrs | E C Wright for the best Aberdeen Angus bred by the exhibitor.

THE ABERDEEN ANGUS CATTLE SOCIETY awards a tartan sash for the best Aberdeen Angus Champion and a rosette to the best Aberdeen Angus bred by the exhibitor. Furthermore, in the event of 15 or more entries, the Society will award an engraved whisky glass to the Champion. This will be sent after the Show by the Aberdeen Angus Society.

THE NEW FOREST AGRICULTURAL SHOW SOCIETY awards Breed rosettes to the Aberdeen Angus Champion and Reserve Champion.

JUDGE: Mr C Hutchings

Prize Money: Ist £30: 2nd £20: 3rd £15 and 4th £10

Champion £50; Reserve Champion £30

ABERDEEN ANGUS PEDIGREE HEIFER Class C34

Born on or after 1st January 2022

Class C35 ABERDEEN ANGUS PEDIGREE HEIFER

Born in 2021

Class C36 ABERDEEN ANGUS PEDIGREE COW or HEIFER IN CALF or

WITH CALF AT FOOT

Born before 1st January 2021, calf not to be born before the 1st

January 2023

Class C37 ABERDEEN ANGUS PEDIGREE BULL

Born on or after 1st January 2022

Class C38 ABERDEEN ANGUS PEDIGREE BULL

Born before 1st January 2022

Class C39 ABERDEEN ANGUS PAIR

The pair may be selected on the day of the Show from those shown

in the above classes owned by the same exhibitor.

# ABERDEEN ANGUS CHAMPIONSHIP

To be judged from the first and second placed animals in classes C34 to C38

# British Charolais

## AWARDS:

THE SAMANTHA BAILEY PERPETUAL MEMORIAL ROSE BOWL (Perpetual) (274) to the British Charolais Champion.

THE SOUTH EASTERN CHAROLAIS ASSOCIATION offers a sash to the Champion Charolais.

THE NEW FOREST AGRICULTURAL SHOW SOCIETY awards Breed rosettes to the British Charolais Champion and Reserve Champion.

JUDGE: Mr P Heath

Prize Money: Ist £30; 2nd £20; 3rd £15 and 4th £10

Champion £50; Reserve Champion £30

Class C40 BRITISH CHAROLAIS PEDIGREE HEIFER

Born on or after 1st January 2022

Class C41 PEDIGREE BRITISH CHAROLAIS HEIFER

Born in 2021

Class C42 BRITISH CHAROLAIS PEDIGREE COW or HEIFER IN-CALF OR

WITH CALF AT FOOT

Born before 1st January 2021, calf not to be born before the 1st

January 2023

Class C43 BRITISH CHAROLAIS PEDIGREE BULL

Born on or after 1st January 2022

Class C44 BRITISH CHAROLAIS PEDIGREE BULL

Born before 1st January 2022

Class C45 BRITISH CHAROLAIS PAIR

The pair may be selected on the day of the Show from those shown

in the above classes owned by the same exhibitor.

BRITISH CHAROLAIS CHAMPIONSHIP

To be judged from the first and second placed animals in classes C40 to C44

Please note the British Charolais and British Simmental cattle will share a ring and be judged alternately

# Hereford

#### REGULATIONS:

All entries to be registered in the British Hereford Cattle Society's Herd Book.

# AWARDS:

THE HEREFORD CATTLE SOCIETY awards breed society rosette to the Champion.

THE A B HEWITT CUP (19) Perpetual awarded to Hereford Champion.

THE NEW FOREST AGRICULTURAL SHOW SOCIETY awards Breed rosettes to the Hereford Champion and Reserve Champion.

JUDGE: Mr A R Owen

Ist £30: 2nd £20: 3rd £15 and 4th £10 Prize Money

Champion £50; Reserve Champion £30

Class C46 HEREFORD PEDIGREE HEIFER

Born on or after 1st January 2022

Class C47 HEREFORD PEDIGREE HEIFER

Born in 2021

Class C48 HEREFORD PEDIGREE COW or HEIFER IN CALF or

WITH CALF AT FOOT

Born before 1st January 2021, calf not to be born before the 1st

January 2023

Class C49 HEREFORD PEDIGREE BULL

Born on or after 1st January 2022

HEREFORD PEDIGREE BULL Class C50

Born before 1st January 2022

Class C51 HEREFORD PAIR

The pair may be selected on the day of the Show from those shown

in the above classes owned by the same exhibitor.

# HEREFORD CHAMPIONSHIP

To be judged from the first and second placed animals in classes C46 to C50

y 26th

# Limousin

# **REGULATIONS:**

All entries to be registered in the British Limousin Cattle Society's Herd Book.

#### AWARDS:

THE BRITISH LIMOUSIN CATTLE SOCIETY LTD awards a rosette for the best Limousin forward.

THE NEW FOREST AGRICULTURAL SHOW SOCIETY awards Breed rosettes to the Limousin Champion and Reserve Champion.

**JUDGE:** Mr R Lawrence

Prize Money: Ist £30; 2nd £20; 3rd £15 and 4th £10

Champion £50; Reserve Champion £30

Class C52 LIMOUSIN PEDIGREE HEIFER

Born on or after 1st January 2022

Class C53 LIMOUSIN PEDIGREE HEIFER

Born in 2021

Class C54 LIMOUSIN PEDIGREE COW or HEIFER IN CALF or WITH CALF

AT FOOT

Born before 1st January 2021, calf not to be born before the 1st

January 2023

Class C55 LIMOUSIN PEDIGREE BULL

Born on or after 1st January 2022

Class C56 LIMOUSIN PEDIGREE BULL

Born before 1st January 2022

Class C57 LIMOUSIN PAIR

The pair may be selected on the day of the Show from those shown

in the above classes owned by the same exhibitor.

# LIMOUSIN CHAMPIONSHIP

To be judged from the first and second placed animals in C52 to C56

# British Simmental

#### **REGULATIONS:**

All entries to be registered in the British Simmental Cattle Society's herd book

# AWARDS:

THE BRITISH SIMMENTAL SOCIETY awards a rosette to Champion British Simmental and the Reserve Champion British Simmental.

THE NEW FOREST AGRICULTURAL SHOW SOCIETY SIMMENTAL TROPHY (Perpetual) (22) presented by The New Forest Agricultural Show Society for the champion British Simmental.

THE NEW FOREST AGRICULTURAL SHOW SOCIETY awards Breed rosettes to the British Simmental Champion and Reserve Champion .

JUDGE: Mr P Heath

Ist £30; 2nd £20; 3rd £15 and 4th £10 Prize Money:

Champion £50; Reserve Champion £30

Class C58 BRITISH SIMMENTAL PEDIGREE HEIFER

Born on or after the 1st January 2022

Class C59 BRITISH SIMMENTAL PEDIGREE HEIFER

Born in 2021

Class C60 BRITISH SIMMENTAL PEDIGREE COW or HEIFER IN CALF or

WITH CALF AT FOOT

Born before 1st January 2021, calf not to be born before the 1st

January 2023

Class C61 BRITISH SIMMENTAL PEDIGREE BULL

Born on or after 1st January 2022

BRITISH SIMMENTAL PEDIGREE BULL Class C62

Born before 1st January 2022

Class C63 BRITISH SIMMENTAL PAIR

The pair may be selected on the day of the Show from those shown

in the above classes owned by the same exhibitor

# **BRITISH SIMMENTAL CHAMPIONSHIP**

To be judged from the first and second placed animals in classes C58 to C62

Please note the British Charolais and British Simmental cattle will share a ring and be judged alternately.

# Any Other Pedigree Beef or Dual Purpose Breed - Native and Continental

# **REGULATIONS:**

Open to registered animals of any breed, native or continental, not eligible to enter classes C34 to C63

# AWARDS:

....

THE CUFFNELLS PARK CHALLENGE CUP (Perpetual) (24) for the Best Native Any Other Pedigree Beef or Dual Purpose native animal.

THE WALTER GOSSLING CUP (Perpetual) (38) for the Best Continental Any Other Pedigree Beef or Dual Purpose animal.

# THE NEW FOREST AGRICULTURAL SHOW SOCIETY awards:

M. CIL delice

A Champion and Reserve Champion rosette for the best animal in these classes.

A breed Champion rosette will be awarded where there are at least ten animals of that breed forward.

JUDGE:	Mr C Hutchings
Prize Money:	Ist £30; 2nd £20; 3rd £15 and 4th £10 Champion £50; Reserve Champion £30
Class C64	ANY OTHER PEDIGREE BEEF OR DUAL PURPOSE BREED HEIFER Born on or after 1st January 2022
Class C65	ANY OTHER PEDIGREE BEEF or DUAL PURPOSE BREED HEIFER Born in 2021
Class C66	ANY OTHER PEDIGREE BEEF OR DUAL PURPOSE BREED COW OR HEIFER IN-CALF or WITH CALF AT FOOT Born before 1st January 2021, calf not to be born before the 1st January 2023
Class C67	ANY OTHER PEDIGREE BEEF OR DUAL PURPOSE BREED BULL Born on or after 1st January 2022
Class C68	ANY OTHER PEDIGREE BEEF OR DUAL PURPOSE BREED BULL Born before 1st January 2022
Class C69	ANY OTHER PEDIGREE BEEF OR DUAL PURPOSE BREED PAIR OF ANIMALS The pair may be selected on the day of the Show from those shown in the above classes owned by the same exhibitor

ANY OTHER PEDIGREE BEEF OR DUAL PURPOSE BREED CHAMPIONSHIP To be judged from the first and second placed animals in classes C64 to C68

# Best of British Beef Breed Group

# REGULATIONS:

A group of three animals from each breed. The Charolais, Hereford, Limousin, Aberdeen Angus, and Simmental groups to be selected by the Judge from animals previously shown in their breed classes. The animals may be selected from different owners. Breeds showing in the Any Other Beef classes may provide one group per breed, to be selected by the exhibitors.

#### AWARDS:

THE NEW FOREST AGRICULTURAL SHOW SOCIETY awards a rosette to each animal in the winning group

JUDGE: Mr A Heath

> Mr C Hutchings Mr R Lawrence Mr P Owen

PRIZE MONEY: Ist £180; 2nd £120; 3rd £90; 4th £60

C70 BEST OF BRITISH BEEF BREED GROUP - To comprise of three

animals, including at least one male and one female

# THURSDAY 27th July

# THE NATIONAL DEXTER SOCIETY - DAY 2

Starting at 8.00am

All animals entered must be registered with the Dexter Cattle Society. Females to be shown on a full pedigree number (F). Males under 12 months on Show day may be shown on their birth notification number (N). Males over 12 months must be shown on a full pedigree number (M).

THE DEXTER CATTLE SOCIETY AWARDS

JUNIOR HANDLER - The Cannington Perpetual Trophy at the Society AGM INTERMEDIATE HANDLER - The Wise Perpetual Trophy at the Society AGM SENIOR HANDLER - The Buryhill Perpetual Trophy at the Society AGM All Exhibitors forward in the Young Handler classes receive a rosette

**JUDGE:** Mr R Lavery

Prize Money: Ist £30; 2nd £20; 3rd £15 4th £10

Class C71 DEXTER JUNIOR HANDLER

To be shown and led by a handler under the age of twelve on the

day of the Show.

Class C72 DEXTER INTERMEDIATE HANDLER

To be shown and led by a handler aged between 12 and 18 years on

the day of the Show.

Class C73 DEXTER SENIOR HANDLER

To be shown and led by a handler aged between 18 and 26 years on

the day of the Show

Class C74 DEXTER PAIR OF COWS

Dexter Pair of Cows

Class C75 DEXTER PAIR OF BULLS

Dexter Pair of Bulls

Class C76 DEXTER PAIR OF HEIFERS

Pair of Heifers - to be over the age of 12 months on the day of the

Show

Class C77 DEXTER PAIR OF ANIMALS

Pair of Animals - to be of the same sex under the age of 12 months

on the day of the Show

Class C78 DEXTER GROUP OF THREE ANIMALS

Group of Three animals - entered in the classes owned by the same

exhibitor

# Commercial Dairy Cattle - Any Breed or Cross Breed

#### **REGULATIONS:**

Dairy Animals entered in these classes may be Pedigree or Non-Pedigree and may enter the Dairy classes on Tuesday 25th July.

Animals entered in the Rare, Traditional British and Native Breeds section MAY NOT enter this Commercial Dairy section, since both sections are being judged at the same time. Dexter cattle also MAY NOT be entered in this section.

Practising Commoners who wish to be considered must wear a GREEN ARMBAND to be eligible for the special prize of £50 awarded by the New Forest Pony Breeders and Cattle Society and the Bert Morgan Trophy. Animals to have a current Verderers tag. Exhibitors not wearing the armbands on the day are not eligible.

# AWARDS:

THE BERT MORGAN SALVER (Perpetual) (217) kindly presented by the Morgan Family to the highest placed Practising Commoner whose animal has been running on the forest from 1st May 2023 to 1st July 2023, from classes C79 to C86. Should a tie occur the two judges will confer and agree on a winner.

THE GOULD SILVER CHALENGE CUP (Perpetual) (26) kindly presented by Mr G N Gould CBE JP FRCVS for the Champion Commercial Dairy animal.

THE NEW FOREST AGRICULTURAL SHOW SOCIETY awards rosettes to the Champion and Reserve in this Class.

JUDGE: Mr P Walker

PRIZE MONEY: Ist £30: 2nd £20: 3rd £15 and 4th £10

Championship £50; Reserve Champion £30

Bert Morgan Champion; £50 to the highest placed Practising

Commoner in Class C68 to C75

Class C79 ANY DAIRY COMMERCIAL BREED OR CROSS BREED CALF

Up to 9 months old on the day of the Show.

Class C80 ANY DAIRY COMMERCIAL BREED OR CROSS BREED CALF

Calf aged between 9 months and 18 months on the day of the Show.

Class C81 ANY DAIRY COMMERCIAL BREED OR CROSS BREED HEIFER

Aged 18 months to 30 months on the day of the Show

# COMMERCIAL DAIRY CHAMPIONSHIP

To be judged from the first and second placed animals in classes C79 to C81

# Commercial Beef Cattle - Any Breed or Cross Breed

#### REGULATIONS:

Beef Animals entered in these classes may be Pedigree or Non-Pedigree and may enter the Beef classes on Wednesday, 26th July.

Animals entered in the Rare, Traditional British and Native Breeds section MAY NOT enter this Commercial Beef section, since both sections are being judged at the same time. Dexter cattle also MAY NOT be entered in this section.

Practising Commoners who wish to be considered must wear a GREEN ARMBAND to be eligible for the special prize of £50 awarded by the New Forest Pony Breeders and Cattle Society and the Bert Morgan Trophy. Animals to have a current Verderers tag. Exhibitors not wearing the armbands on the day are not eligible.

THE BERT MORGANTROPHY (Perpetual) (217) kindly presented by the Morgan Family to the highest placed Practising Commoner whose animal has been running on the forest from 1st May 2023 to 1st July 2023, from classes C79 to C86. Should a tie occur the two judges will confer and agree on a winner.

THE LE MARCHANT SILVER CHALLENGE CUP (Perpetual) (27) kindly presented by Lt Col Le Marchant for the best beef animal.

THE ARTHUR AND KIT HARRISON CUP (Perpetual) (211) kindly presented by Mr & Mrs A Harrison to the highest placed beef animal exhibited by a Practising commoner.

THE JOHN PAYNETROPHY (Perpetual) (179) kindly presented by the family of the late Mr | Payne for the best beef steer in Class C86

THE NEW FOREST AGRICULTURAL SHOW SOCIETY awards rosettes to the Champion and Reserve Champion in this Class.

JUDGE: Mr P Walker

PRIZE MONEY: Ist £30; 2nd £20; 3rd £15 and 4th £10

Championship £50; Reserve Champion £30
Bert Morgan Champion; £50 to the highest placed Practising

Commoner in classes C79 to C86

Class C82 COMMERCIAL BEEF ANY BREED OR CROSS BREED HEIFER

One year old or under on the day of the Show

Class C83 COMMERCIAL BEEF ANY BREED OR CROSS BREED HEIFER

Over one year old and not yet calved on the day of the Show

Class C84 COMMERCIAL BEEF ANY BREED OR CROSS BREED HEIFER

Having calved with her first calf

Class C85 COMMERCIAL BEEF ANY BREED OR CROSS BREED COW

Having calved with her second or subsequent calves

Class C86 COMMERCIAL BEEF STEER

Under 30 months old on the day of the Show

COMMERCIAL BEEF CHAMPIONSHIP

To be judged from the first and second placed animals in classes C82 to C86

# Rare, Traditional British and Native Breeds

# Pedigree Beef

#### REGULATIONS:

Open to any breed of cattle who have NOT had their own class at the Show and to those on the Rare Breeds Survival Trust current list comprising Chillingham, Dairy Shorthorn, Gloucester, Irish Moiled, Lincoln Red, Red Poll, Shetland, Vaynol, Whitebred, White Park and Traditional British and Native Breeds Ayrshire, Beef Shorthorn, Belted Galloway, British White, Devon, Galloway, Guernsey, Highland, Longhorn, Luing, Red Poll, South Devon, Sussex and Welsh Black.

All cattle must be pure bred and registered in their respective Herd Books. Beef animals entered in the Rare Breeds section may also enter classes C62 to C66.

Animals entered in the Rare, Traditional British and Native Breeds section may NOT also be entered in the Commercial Beef or Dairy sections being judged on the same morning of the Show

# AWARDS:

THE TRIGG SILVER CHALLENGE SALVER (Perpetual) (29) kindly presented by Mr W H Trigg for the Rare Breeds Beef Champion.

THE BILL BARNABY CUP (Perpetual) (257) for the Rare Breeds Dual Purpose or Dairy Champion

THE NEW FOREST AGRICULTURAL SHOW SOCIETY awards rosettes to the Champion and Reserve Champion.

JUDGE: Mr R Bowler

PRIZE MONEY: Ist £30; 2nd £20; 3rd £15 and 4th £10

Champion £50; Reserve £30

RARE, TRADITIONAL, NATIVE PEDIGREE BEEF HEIFER Class C87

Born on or after 1st January 2022

Class C88 RARE, TRADITIONAL, NATIVE PEDIGREE BEEF HEIFER

Born before 1st January 2022 not having had a calf

Class C89 RARE, TRADITIONAL, NATIVE PEDIGREE BEEF FEMALE

Having had one calf

Class C90 RARE, TRADITIONAL NATIVE PEDIGREE BEEF FEMALE

Having had two or more calves

Class C91 RARE.TRADITIONAL. NATIVE PEDIGREE BEEF BULL Born on or after 1st January 2022

Class C92 RARE, TRADITIONAL, NATIVE PEDIGREE BEEF BULL Born before 1st January 2022

Class C93 RARE, TRADITIONAL, NATIVE PEDIGREE BEEF PAIR

The pair may be selected on the day of the Show from those shown

in the above classes owned by the same exhibitor

# RARE BREEDS BEEF CHAMPIONSHIP

To be judged from the first and second placed animals in classes C87 to C92

# Rare, Traditional British and Native Breeds

# Pedigree Dual-Purpose or Dairy

**JUDGE** Mr Ray Bowler Class C94 RARE TRADITIONAL NATIVE PEDIGREE DUAL-PURPOSE or DIARY HEIFER Born on or after 1st January 2022 Class C95 RARE, TRADITIONAL, NATIVE PEDIGREE DUAL-PURPOSE or DAIRY HEIFER Born before 1st January 2022 not having had a calf Class C96 RARE. TRADITIONAL. NATIVE PEDIGREE DUAL-PURPOSE OR DAIRY FEMALE Having had one calf Class C97 RARE. TRADITIONAL. NATIVE PEDIGREE DUAL-PURPOSE or DAIRY FEMALE Having had two or more calves Class C98 RARE.TRADITIONAL. NATIVE PEDIGREE DUAL-PURPOSE or DAIRY BULL Born on or after 1st January 2022 Class C99 RARE, TRADITIONAL, NATIVE PEDIGREE DUAL PURPOSE or DAIRY BULL Born before 1st January 2022 Class C100 RARE.TRADITIONAL. NATIVE PEDIGREE DUAL-PURPOSE or DAIRY PAIR The pair may be selected on the day of the Show from those shown in the above classes owned by the same exhibitor

RARE BREEDS DUAL -PURPOSE or DAIRY CHAMPIONSHIP To be judged from the first and second placed animals in classes C94 to C99

# Beef Showmanship and Dairy Showmanship

# **REGULATIONS:**

Any breed or cross-breed calf, male or female under 12 months on the day of the Show in the Junior section and up to 24 months old in the Intermediate, Senior, Mature and Veteran sections.

To be judged on the manner and ability of the handling and showing, as well as the quality of the calf.

Each calf shown in The Beef Showmanship Junior, Intermediate, Senior And Mature classes may only be utilized in one of these classes.

The veteran handler class will not contribute to the championship. Animals that have been used in the Junior, Intermediate, Senior Or Mature class may be used in the Veteran handler class.

Only competitors may lead the calves in these showmanship classes - no assistance will be allowed.

#### **BEEF AWARDS:**

THE NEW COMMITTEE CUP (Perpetual) (202) for the winner of Class C101 Junior Beef Showmanship

A TROPHY WILL BE AWARDED to the Intermediate Beef Showmanship C102 THE LIQUER TROPHY (Perpetual) (222) for the winner of Class C103 Senior Beef Showmanship

THE NEWMAN CUP (Perpetual) (95) for the winner of Class C104 Veteran Beef Showmanship

#### DAIRY AWARDS

THE PADDY TOOLEY TROPHY (Perpetual) (31) kindly presented by Mr P Tooley for the winner of class C106Junior Dairy Showmanship

THE TOOLEY TROPHY (Perpetual) (184) for the winner of class C107 Intermediate Dairy Showmanship

THE KNIGHTSWAY CUP (Perpetual) (32) kindly presented by Mrs J A Knight for the winner of class C97 Senior Dairy Showmanship

THE MILLER TANKARD (Perpetual) (279) for the winner of class C110 Veteran Dairy Showmanship

THE NEW FOREST AGRICULTURAL SHOW SOCIETY offers rosettes to all exhibitors forward in the Showmanship classes.

# NO LATE ENTRIES

PRIZE MONEY | 1st £30, 2nd £20, 3rd £15, 4th £10

Veteran class - Prizes awarded 1st to 3rd

JUDGE Mr Paul Walker

Class C101 IUNIOR BEEF SHOWMANSHIP

To be shown and led by a handler II years or under on the 1st

January 2023. Animals to be under 12 months of age.

Class C102 INTERMEDIATE BEEF SHOWMANSHIP

To be shown and led by a handler aged 12 to 15 years inclusive on

1st January 2023. Animals to be under 24 months of age.

Class C103 SENIOR BEEF SHOWMANSHIP

To be shown and led by a handler aged 16 to 20 years inclusive on

1st January 2023. Animals to be under 24 months of age.

Class C104 MATURE BEEF SHOWMANSHIP

To be shown and led by a handler aged 21 to 27 years inclusive on

1st January 2023. Animals to be under 24 months of age.

Class C105 VETERAN BEEF SHOWMANSHIP

Handler aged 28 years or over on 1st January 2023. No upper age

limit. Animal to be under 24 months of age.

Class C106 JUNIOR DAIRY SHOWMANSHIP

Handler aged 11 years or under on 1st January 2023. Animal to be

under 12 months of age.

Class C107 INTERMEDIATE DAIRY SHOWMANSHIP

To be shown and led by a handler aged 12 to 15 years inclusive on

1st January 2023. Animal to be under 24 months of age.

Class C108 SENIOR DAIRY SHOWMANSHIP

To be shown and led by a handler aged 16 to 20 years inclusive on

1st January 2023. Animals to be under 24 months of age.

Class C109 MATURE DAIRY SHOWMANSHIP

To be shown and led by a handler aged 21 to 27 years inclusive on

1st January 2023. Animals to be under 24 months of age.

Class C110 VETERAN DAIRY SHOWMANSHIP

To be shown and led by a handler aged 28 years and over on 1st

January 2023. No upper age limit. Animals to be under 24 months

of age.

# Continental Beef Breeds

# **REGULATIONS**

Open to any cattle from Continental beef breeds, Pedigree or Non-Pedigree.

THE COURAGE CENTRAL CUP (Perpetual) (33) will be presented to the Continental Beef Breed Champion.

THE NEW FOREST AGRICULTURAL SHOW SOCIETY awards rosettes Champion and Reserve Champion to the Continental Beef Champion

JUDGE: Mr D Bradley-Farmer

PRIZE MONEY: Ist £30; 2nd £20; 3rd £15 and 4th £10

Champion £50; Reserve Champion £30

Class C111 CONTINENTAL BEEF FEMALE

Heifers and cows of any age.

Class C112 CONTINENTAL BEEF BULL

Any Age

# CONTINENTAL BEEF CHAMPIONSHIP

To be judged from the first and second placed animals in classes C111 and C112

# Native Beef Breeds

#### **REGULATIONS**

Open to any animal from a British Native beef breed, Pedigree or Non-Pedigree, Commercial, Rare and Minority breeds.

#### AWARDS:

THEVINCENT CUP (Perpetual) (34) for the Native Beef Breed Champion.

THE NEW FOREST AGRICULTURAL SHOW SOCIETY awards rosettes to the Native Beef Breeds Champion and Reserve Champion.

JUDGE: Mr D Bradley-Farmer

PRIZE MONEY: 1st £30; 2nd £20; 3rd £15 and 4th £10

Champion £50; Reserve Champion £30

Class C113 NATIVE BEEF FEMALE

Heifers and cows of any age

Class C114 NATIVE BEEF BULL

Any Age

#### NATIVE BEEF CHAMPIONSHIP

To be judged from the first and second placed animals in classes C113 and C114

# Interbreed Beef Pairs Competition

#### **REGULATIONS:**

Open to all breeds, Pedigree, Non-Pedigree, Commercial, Rare and Minority - Native or Continental. Animals must have been shown in a previous class at this year's Show.

# AWARD:

THE RINGWOOD PRESS TROPHY (Perpetual) (35) to the winner of this class.

THE NEW FOREST AGRICULTURAL SHOW SOCIETY awards rosettes to the Champion and Reserve Champion in this Class.

JUDGE: Mr D Bradley-Farmer

PRIZE MONEY: Ist £30: 2nd £20: 3rd £15 and 4th £10

C115 OPEN BEEF PAIRS - Male, female or mixed must be owned by the

same exhibitor.